
From: Ric Knutson   

Sent: Tuesday, September 28, 2021 5:56 PM 

To: Lysynski, Heather <hlysynsk@London.ca> 

Cc: Subject: [EXTERNAL] Fwd: Oct 18 PEC 

Heather Please add Scott Aziz from EXP to the 250 Springbank Brownfield matter on October 18.  

Thanks 

Ric 

Knutson Development Consultants Inc. 

29 - 30 Ann St 

St Marys, ON, N4X 1C8 

 

Begin forwarded message: 

On Sep 28, 2021, at 5:00 PM, Botel Chiu wrote: 

Hi Ric:  I forgot to mention Scott Aziz may join us as he is in tune with the remediation aspect and record 

of site condition.  Can we add him as well?  Thanks. 

Bo Chiu 

EXP | Vice President, E&E Southwestern Ontario 

-----Original Message----- 

From: Ric Knutson   

Sent: Tuesday, September 28, 2021 4:29 PM 

To: Heather Lysynski <hlysynsk@london.ca> 

Subject: Oct 18 PEC 

Heather 

Please include Bo Chiu from EXP and myself related to the 250 Springbank Brownfield Bylaw matter on 

October 18. 

Thanks 

Regards 

Ric 

Knutson Development Consultants Inc. 

29 - 30 Ann St 

St Marys, ON, N4X 1C8 
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